

Pension asset expert advisory panel report

From: "Kwamena, Boafoa (CAB)" <"/o=govon/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=kwamena, boafoa (cab)e41">
To: "Orsini, Steve (CAB)" <steve.orsini@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Davidson, Steven (CAB)" <steven.davidson@ontario.ca>, "Foster, Robert (CAB)" <robert.foster@ontario.ca>, "Bromm, William (CAB)" <william.bromm2@ontario.ca>
Date: Tue, 07 Feb 2017 14:32:14 -0500
Attachments: 17 02 06 Executive Summary final.docx (32.26 kB); 17 02 06 Pension Asset Expert Advisory Panel Report Final.docx (104.45 kB); TBS Transmittal Letter.docx (65.17 kB)

Final report submitted to the Minister.

Thanks

From: MacIntyre, Kyle (TBS)
Sent: February-07-17 2:20 PM
To: Bromm, William (CAB); Kwamena, Boafoa (CAB); McLean, David (MOF)
Subject: Fwd: Pension asset expert advisory panel report

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Angus, Helen (TBS)" <Helen.Angus@ontario.ca>
Date: February 7, 2017 at 2:15:56 PM EST
To: "MacIntyre, Kyle (TBS)" <Kyle.MacIntyre@ontario.ca>
Subject: FW: Pension asset expert advisory panel report

From: Patricia O'Malley
Sent: February 7, 2017 2:15:45 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada)
To: Sandals, Liz (TBS)
Cc: Angus, Helen (TBS)
Subject: Pension asset expert advisory panel report

Dear Ms. Sandals

On behalf of the Panel, I am attaching a cover letter and final copies of our report and the executive summary.

Sincerely

Tricia O'Malley